
Re: TOURED? - Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR ONLY 536657
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/01/2023 08:19

Hello,

These guests were a No show. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:57:22 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: TOURED? - Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR ONLY 536657
 
Ellie,

Did this client tour?

Michele

On 13/01/2023 06:17, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,
>
>  This tour is booked for 01/15 @ 1:30pm.
>
>  Thank you.
>
>  Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 5:13:37 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: Re: TIME?: CHANGE - Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR
> ONLY 536657
>
> Ellie
>
> Anything on this yet?   Looking for later tour time  1:30?
>
> On 09/01/2023 10:21, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>> O, let me check if they have available
>>
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>>  Thank you.
>>
>>  Ellie Berrada
>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>
>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>
>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]
>>
>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:16:34 PM
>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: TIME?: CHANGE - Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR ONLY
>> 536657
>>
>> Ellie,
>>
>> Can you get a later tour time.  Client wanted afternoon.  1:30?
>>
>> Thanks
>> Michele
>> On 09/01/2023 09:48, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>>> Hello,
>>>
>>>  This tour has been changed to 01/15 @ 10:30am.
>>>
>>>  Thank you.
>>>
>>>  Ellie Berrada
>>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>>
>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>
>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]
>>>
>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>>
>>> -------------------------
>>>
>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:08:33 AM
>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> Cc: Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> Subject: CHANGE - Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR ONLY 536657
>>>
>>> Ellie,
>>>
>>> Please change this tour to 1/15/20223 and 1:30
>>>
>>> Also, Yes the client does have a major credit card Margo spoke with
>>> her.
>>>
>>> Thanks
>>> Michele
>>>
>>> On 02/01/2023 07:35, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>>>> Hello,
>>>>
>>>>  These guests were NQ in 2021 because they didn't have C.C. They
>>> only
>>>> had a prepaid card ( secured Chime ).
>>>>
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>>>>  Tour booked.
>>>>
>>>>  TI: 536657
>>>>
>>>>  Tour date : 01/13 @ 12pm
>>>>
>>>>  Newport Beach Miami.
>>>>
>>>>  Thank you.
>>>>
>>>>  Ellie Berrada
>>>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>>>
>>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>>
>>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [2]
>>>>
>>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>>>
>>>> -------------------------
>>>>
>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>>> Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 12:42:48 PM
>>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>>> Subject: Miami - 1/13/2023 Nance, Scharie TOUR ONLY
>>>>
>>>> Ellie,
>>>>
>>>> Please book this tour.
>>>>
>>>> Thanks
>>>> Michele
>>>>
>>>> Links:
>>>> ------
>>>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>>
>>>
>>> Links:
>>> ------
>>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
>>
>>
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
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